
From: Shaun Wiley

Be,t; Thursday, June 14, 2001 6.30 PM

To: Tom Opdycke; Rodney Jenkins

Cc: Michael Van Alstyne

Subject: RE: Retail Pri~ng Meetings

Here you go

..... Original Message .....
From: Tom Opdycke
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2001 6:27 PM
To: Rodney 3enkins; Shaun Wiley
C~: Michael Van Alstyne
Subject: RE: Retail Pricing Meetings

YOu d~dn’t miss much. supposed to meet agmn at 4:40 tomorrow with J=m. Please see shaun for
what we showed today.
Gonna be a Jim call.

..... Original Messa~je .....
From: Rodney Jenkins
Sent: Thursday, June :14, 2001 8:58 AM
To; Tom OI)dycke; Shaun Wiley
Co: Michael Van Alstyne
Subject: RE: Retail Pricing Meetings

Of course ~,e need & ~ant to be there I thought that i was pretb’ clear about that tn the last meetang we discussed this m
CouId you foru, ard us the sch+?

Thanks
Rodney

..... Original Message .....
From: Tom Opdycke
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2001 7:47 AM
To: Rodney Jenkins; Shaun Wiley
~x:: M~chael Van Atstyne
Subject: RE: Retail Pricing Meetings
Importance: High

This is set up for thursday afternoon (today). Not sure if you want/need to be there - let me know
if= you want invite, Bill Benack is on the invite. Shaun - I know you are busy, but did you ever get
the updates to the retail pricing comparison we discussed?
-T

..... Original Message .....
From: Rodney Jenkins
Sent: Wednesday, ]une 13, 2001 1:54 PM
To: Tom Opdycke; Shaun Wiley
¢c." Michael Van Alstyne
Subject: Retail Pricing Meetings

_~omes V. ,icroso~

11/8/’2003
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TordShaun-

I was out last w, eek, but saw some malt that aald a meeting v, ou[d be ~t up to discuss the different proposals Has this been
done yet?

Thanks
Rodney

11/8/2003
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Windows XP
Product Offering & Pricing
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Mlcros<~t Cont’itJenUal - Ir~ue-nal Use Only

Pricing Proposal
XP Home Value Windows XF;’~’ome offers a

significant increase inProposition customer value. Pricing
should reflect this.

Retail should pay for Disti./Retailers manage there
businesses. If they demand a

Clamshell              clamshell, this is not part of
our margin analysis.

Create ERP "Reality" The market clears at the
street price. MS will set a
realistic ERP that equal MAP
which should be closer to the
market price.
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Mler~.aoft C~nfidentlal- Inl.e-nal Use Only

Retail FPP ERP=MAP

License Type Old XP
Home Standard $209 $199
Home Upgrade $109 $99

Pro Standard $319 $299
Pro Upgrade $219 $199

"Old" = Windows ME for Home and Windows 2000 Professional for Pro.

MS-CC-MDL 000000704009
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL



~11¢r~o~ Confid~ntla|- Int~r~al LJ~ O~ly

Pricing Comparison
Retail Direct Price

License Type Old HRD SG
Home Standard 161.70 167.65 175.12
Home Upgrade 84.28 82,65 87.12

Pro Standard 249.90 252,65 254,15
Pro Upgrade 173.69 167.65 169.15

"Old" = Windows ME for Home and Windows 2000 Professional for Pro.
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Mlcroso9 Confidential- Intemar L~e Orly

Dollar Margin Street
Comparison

Dollars per Unit

C~ce
Product License ~ Zone B~y.com ~t CompU~A ~P

~do~ XP P~ S~ndard
Produ~ U~rad~ . $ 29.~5

~ndo~XP Home S~ndard $ 23,88
Product U~rade I

~ndo~20~Pro ~nda~ $ ~.47 $ ~.45,$ 50.495 70.49, 59.’0
~odu~U~r~d~ $ ~.74 $ ~$1.72 22.7~" $ 22.76 $ 41.77

~ndo~.s S~,rd S 24.97 S (1.05) $ -.. $ ~.99 $ ~.00
Vemion ~rada $ 8,97 S (0.51)$ $ 3,99 ~ 23.00

v~o. U~mde $ 12’98 $$1.39 13.~ $ 3.~ $ 23.00
Wmdo~ 95 S~ndard J $ ~.00

V~lon U~r~de I ’" $ 2~.00
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i~11croso’~ Cenfidentla|-Jnt~Tal J~se Only

Pricing Comparison
HRD Prod ucts

O~ti Buy’ Relad Retail R~tail R~.tail
Price Direct R~I M~gi~ Matin ~ M~gin~ EstJm~d

[(ERP ~ 0) / ~;e Markep M~kup ERP W~ ERP ~O Re~l~r
P~u~Na~e                       x] ~c~ @~P ~ ERP C~mshelJ Clamshell Pr~e
Eagl~h STD $185.0Q $1~1.70 ~5% ~7.~ 22.63% $209.D~~ E~gl~hVe~lon Upgrade Sg6.6Q $~.28 20~% ~4.72 ~.~ $10~.D0~ ~do~@ 2D00 ~o~s~fl~ ~glbh $2~5.00 $24D.~0 2T~5% Se9.t0 21.~% S319.0~~ U~ $ff77~3 $173.69 2~.~% ~5,31 20.g~ $21~,00~ ~d~s~g8 ~gJb~ ~o.d E~ $~.~ $1~1.70 29~% ~7.30 22.83%

~w~ XP H~ Ed,ion STD $~87.~5 S167.65 18.~ ~1.35 15 0% 15~    S199.O0~~do~ XP Ho~ Ed~lon E~lis~ $82.65 $~5 ~9.7~ $1~35 t5.0% 163%
~ndo~ XPP~sionalEng~sb $25~5 $3~5 ~8.~% ~8.35 f5~% 45.~ $29~.00u~ $~67.~ $t~.$5 4~.70% $3t.35 15.0% 1~,~~ndows XPHome Ed~on STD $175.~2 $775.~2 %,~% $~3.~ 1t.~ 12 ~ $199.~0~ ~bdows XP Ho~ Ed~on E~lbb $~.~2 $87.12 1Z.~% $t1.~ t0.5% 12,~

m ~ndo~ XP Pmr~s~on~l E~lbh $2~.t5 $2~.t5 t7.~5% ~4.85 t4.5% t5.0%
U~ $1~9.15 $1~9.15 17~5% ~.a5 14.2% t5~%    $199.0~
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